MJr. Milan Strya

Od: Mgr. Milan Strya

Odeslano: 25. zari 2017 10:22

Komu: 'bettina.Schiller@munters.at'

Kopie: 'vaclav.david@munters.de'; 'roman.cizek@munters.com'; Ladislav Cizek
Pfedmét: Objednavka: Oprava MX 5000 Zimni stadion Boskovice .

Prilohy: CENOVA NABIDKA OPRAVA MX5000 ZIMNI STADION BOSKOVICE docx.pdf
Dobry den.

Objednavam opravu odvlhéovace MX 5000 s vyménou regula¢ni jednotky plynu
DUNGS na zimnim stadionu v Boskovicich dle cenové nabidky.
S pozdravem.

Mgr. Milan Strya
jednatel
Sluzby Boskovice,s.r.o.

U Lazni 2063/3, 680 01 Boskovice
tel.606 902 523, 511 123 270
strya.sb@boskovice.cz
www.sluzbyboskovice.cz

From: Ladislav Cizek

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Mgr. Milan Strya

Subject: FW: Oprava MX 5000 Zimni stadion Boskovice .

S pozdravem

Ladislav Cizek
vedouci provozu a majetku spole€nosti

Sluzby Boskovice, s.r.o.

U Lazni 2063/3, 680 01 Boskovice
ICO: 26944855, DIC: CZ26944855
Mobil: 606 796 561

Tel.: 516 452 193
E-mail.cizek.sb@boskovice.cz
www.sluzbyboskovice.cz

From: Vaclav David [mailto:Vaclav.David@munters.de]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 7:07 AM

To: Ladislav Cizek <cizek.sb@boskovice.cz>

Cc: Roman Cizek <Roman.Cizek@munters.com>; Bettina Schiller <Bettina.Schiller@munters.at>
Subject: Oprava MX 5000 Zimni stadion Boskovice .

Dobry den pane Cizku,

posilam Vam slibenou cenovou nabidku opravy MX 5000. V cené je jiz zahrnuta ma minula servisni navstéva
(23.8.2017) s diagnostikou zavady. Prosim o zaslani Vasi objednavky v ¢eském jazyce na mailovou adressu pani
Schiller do Vidné&. Oprava bude provedena s nejvétsi pravdépodobnosti v tydnu 42 v patek 20.10.2017. Budu Vas
dale informovat. V pfipadé dalsich dotazti mne nevahejte kontaktovat.
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Hezky den.

Vaclav David
servisni technik

Munters GmbH
Slevaéska 2368/68 615 00 Brno Czech Republic
Mobile: +491722986455

E-mail: Vaclav.David@munters.de, Web:

AG Hamburg B 6863, MD: Pascal Pirus, Markus Karbach, Chairman of the board: Jonas Agrup

FACEBOOK | TWITTER | YOUTUBE | LINKEDIN

This e-mail is solely intended for the addressee(s) and may be of a confidential nature. If received in error, kindly notify the sender and delete the e-
mail. E-mail is susceptible to data corruption, interception, unauthorized amendment, tampering and viruses, and we only send and receive e-mails
on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, amendment, tampering or viruses or any consequences thereof. Any
opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Munters.



